{b}(1).Sec. .4(a).Sec.
| 4(h) Sec. L4fd)Sec
| 4(g)

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

(B)(B)

DHRMO Update for VDJ-3
Wednesday, October 31, 2012 4:33:03 PM

RE.Read-Out-DHRMOY ~ |DCO Meeting on 250CT12.msg
RE DHRM( Condition of Remains and International Shipping Rules (UNCLASSIFIED).msg

RE DHRM(I_Kondition of Remains and International Shipping Rules (UNCLASSIFIED).msg

.RE-DRA MA r VDI- n MGen hel M- m
" RE DRAFT EMAIL for VDJ-3 to send to MGen Bachelet (EUCOM ]-3) (SNF).msg

B0 See e See
Classification: SEcREFANEHSRN

L 4{h) Sec. +4(d] Sec.
1&g}

6

Thanks

ease send update and CC MG Nagata and (b)(B) ||

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023805

Doc #64



{b)(1).Sec. | 4(a).Sec.
.4k} Sec. Lafd)See-
14(g)

From: (b)(E)

To:
Subject: ... RE:.Read-Out DHRMO]--_|DCO Meeting on. 250CT12
"""" Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 11:44:53 AM

Classification: SEEREFNSFSRN

Sir,

__Follow-up from OSD/PA. As of right now, all they are saying is that we are waiting on the ME report,
details still. forthcoming. Also, any questions on the DHRMO should be directed to the Government of
Yemen. We will not publicly comment on any aspects of this case, per detainee policy.

That said, if you need a PA chop on internal Qs and As your team might be working on, |(b)(3)0 USC § 30b.(b)(6) |
said he'd be happy to look at them. We just wouldn't use for the media. Does this help?

(b)), Sec. 1.4 (a).Sec.

L4 (g)

Vr

(h)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From (6)B) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 /:23 AM

To: Nagata, Michael MG[® | (b)(6) | B JosD
POLICY;|b)(E) |USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)

cc:f (£)(6) [B)E) |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]b)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); J-37 Detainee Affairs

Classification: SeREf4SFSRNt

MG.Nagata,

No assistance required (yet).

I'll send my first PPT daily update to the VDJ-3 today. Maj Gen Roberson pushed the attached email to
EUCOM J-3 last Friday. I need to re-schedule a meeting between DASD Lietzau and Maj Gen Roberson
before the end. of this week.

v/r

(b)E)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023806



(b)), Sec. L4(a).Sec.

14{g)

From: Nagata, Michael MG®'®

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012 11:05 AM

Tod __ (0)E) J6)B)

(b)(B) 0SD POLICY;|b)E) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

Cc (2)6) (b)(®)

USSOUTHCOM7STI3 (F); {616 [[USSOUTHCOM/SCISTH); J-37 Detamnee Atrars

Subject: RE: Read-Out DHRMO[-—_|PCO Meeting on 250CT12
Classification: SEEREFAHESFORN-
I'm tracking. Anything you need me to do to assist?

v/r

Mike Nagata

MG, US Army

J-37, Deputy Director for Special Operations (DDSO)

(B}E)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023807



L4(g)

(b){E)

From:| (B)E)

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 4:12 PM

To: Nagata, Michael MG[® | [b)(E) |||Ih)(E) bSD
POLICY,‘I(h)(E}I IUbhOUTHCOM;’SC_]:": (H)

Ccf bIE) B |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);I(b}l(ﬂ}' IUSSOUTHCOM;‘SC_B (H); J-37 Detainee Affairs

Classification: SECREF-HEFORMN=—

MG Nagata,

I just spoke wit{VDj-3 EA) and MG Roberson wants a daily update via PPT slide. I'll build
the first one tomorrow and update daily thereafter.

(b)iB)

I know we were referring media requests to USSC, but do you have any initial TPs on the DHRMO?

[(6)(3)10 IS & 1300, (b)(6)

Please provide me an update on the response letter to the Yemeni Embassy.

[EX30 U5 S BI50)E |

Can you please send me the slide deck you used in today's DCO?

Thanks all,

(B)E)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023808



(b)), Sec. L4(a).Sec.

I 4(h) Sec. 4{d).Sap: S

1 4(g)

From: Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS J3 VDJ3

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 4:01 PM

Tq (b)) Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37

ccf ) [bE LssoutHcom/sg3 (Hy[EE___]

[LE | ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H;|)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):

[()5) [EE [USAREUR (0)B) (b)(E)

[wETOSD POLICY] (b)(6) JibiE) [b)iB) [

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [(b)(3)10 USE. & R3b.(b)(5) L) |
| EUCOM EPOC-OD-Air Cell: [(b)(shl USE 8150 |

0SD POLICY: [(8)(31/0 USC. § 1306,(0)(5)

6] [

(b)(3):I0 UI.5.C. 8 130h.(b)(B) (b)(B)
[c USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Jib)B) USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)j(h (
(h)(B) USAF AMC 618 TACC/XO0O0; [ib)210 IS & 130k (h)R) ]J33
JOD SOUTHCOM; J-37 Detainee Affairs;| (b)(B) |JOC BATTLE
CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-XO;|ihi(5) | JTFGTMO-J3-JOC Watch Oﬁicer;l(h}(E) |
[b)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H); Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY]t)(5)
|G T Jib)(B) libiE) (b)(3):10 11.5.C. 8 130h,(b)(6)
USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; |(b)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)ki(E) |
(L)) [b)E) | )6) (b)E)
(b)) _JOVCJCS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;|ib)E) ; attle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS; |ib)(A) [PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM_CMD CTR - EAC - OMB:|(b)(5) IOMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS J-3; (b)(6) f(b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[mE 1
(@ JLUSSOUTHCOM/SCIA (WM T TST SR IIE SC JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H);
SC JOC OPS (H)] (5)6) | B BB
(LB [USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);[LE ]
I_QS_QENKQM_QQ};E;S_T—DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTH;]ib)(5) |
(b)(B) _ USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (k) N (b)(6) | Tidd, Kurt W
VADM JCS J3 Front Office; | (b)) )

ubject:.RE: Read-Qut- DHRM{G- DCO Meeting on 250CT12

Classification: SECREI-HMNEFERH

[ 6) |the hair on the back of my neck is starting to stand up now. Request a daily update briefing on
progress and to review our stated position based on all of this. I'm concerned about what this might

turn into.
Let's discuss please,
V/r

Maj Gen Roberson

From| (b)(6)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023809



Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 11:25 AM

_ o)
To: Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen|[*" ‘Nagata, Michael MG.

(b)(3)40 USL. § 130b.(b)(E)

(b)(1).Sec. |.4(a) Sec.

1.4(h) Sec. +4fd)Sap Subject.Read~0utDHRMO """ - IDCO Meeting_ on 250CT12

1&g}

Classification: SheRERANSESRN-

Maj Gen Roberson, MG Nagata,

BO©

Participants. in. DCO. meeting: . OSD. Detainee Policy,. J-37, USSOUTHCOM, JTF. GTMO, EUCOM,. and
TRANSCOM

Other discussion. items:

(b)(1).Sec. L4(a). Sec. L4(b).Sec. L4{d).Sec. L4(g)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023810



(b)(1).Sec. L4(a).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. L4{d).Sec. L4(g)

v/r

(b)E)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023811




(b)), Sec. L. 4(a).Sec.

14{g)

From: | TR lUSAREIR

To: (b)(E} [T JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);
(h)(E) lussouTHCOM/SCI3 (H)dikl(R) JussouTHCOM/SCI3 (H)

Cc: (b5 Jusareur{(b)(E) USAREUR: [(HI(R) ]

litii5) DSAREURYBIE) JusAREUR: [(L(E) | T ]
( p ' 3 FTTY lUSAV\USAREUR: |-37 ' irs:
e %SD poLICy;|(b)(E) 16 lb)(B) ]
USAREUR
...... S Ub.{ECtREDHRMOan dition of Remains and International Shipping Rules (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:45:53 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

hank you for your prompt reply.

(B)5)

I will try and log in on the DCO connect tomorrow. As minimum our mortuary staff will be on-line.

(b)(3)40 USE. § 130b.(b)(5)

(b){1).5ec. | 4(a). Sec.
| 4(h) Sec. k4{d):Sec

1&g}

(b)), Sec. L4(a).Sec.
| 4(h) Sec. h4fd)Sec:

1&g}

----- Original Message-----

From:| (b)(B) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 2:21 PM

To[E] ] USAREUR{® |ussouTHCOM/SCY3 (H);

[B)E) JUSSQUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)iE) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

3 USAREUR; |89 USAREUR; [ ]
()(E] JUSAREUR; [iti6) JUSAREUR:|biE! |
(b)) JUSA\USAREUR OPS Sustainment]®(t) [USAREUR; J-37
Detainee Affairs;|tiE JOSD POLICY;|uiE ]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[13]E]

LL5.C. 5130k

First and foremost, thanks for adding your professional assessment to this case. I'm sure the 250CT12
email I sent to the. members. of-our- DHRM{ |team. was not the first time I've over-generalized a very

complex issue on the handling of these human remains. Can vou attend the DHRMO regularl
scheduled DCO on Thursday at 1000L (1400Z {b){1).(b)(5).Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 {d) Sec. 14 (o)

tomorrow? from USSOUTHCOM facilitates the meeting and all participants would benefit
from a discussion on the issues you raise below.

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023812



(b){1).5ec. 1. 4(a) Sec.

L4(g)

(B)5)

ARV B REA KRRV

[(b)(3):0 USCC. § 130b.(b)(6) | ——
Are we on.track for the. DCO. tomorrow?.. Please be. prepared.to. discuss. the. issues. raised. by [\2/\2/:0 St

(b)(B)
----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) JUSAREUR [mailtof®!) l

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 8:13 AM

To: [(b)(6) } USSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H)] (b)E) |
Combat Jib)(E) |

Cc:|(b)(5) JUSAREUR;[)B) JUSAREUR; b)) |
B)(E) JUSAREUR;[b)(6) |USAREUR; [(bi(6) |
(h)(B) JSANUSAREUR OPS Sustainmentlim JUSAREUR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Good afternoon{B)SU USE € BlbJand|  ©8) _ Jbased on. the information. below. in the. email dated
250ct12 which. references the EUCOMC TASKORD 24SEPT12 and states the following "45. day limit, to
prevent deterioration of the remains”, I would like to offer the following information and request
guidance.

A. Frozen bodies and refrigerated subjects:

(bl(3)

(B)5)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023813



B. International Shipping Rules Yemen:
1. Shipping Requirements for Transportation of Human Remains into Yemen are as follows:

. Certified Copies of Death Certificates (3)

. Burial/Transit Permit

. Passport of decedent.

. Embalmer's Affidavit

. Letter of non-contagious disease from local health authority

f. Funeral home letter stating: 1) only remains are inside the casket; 2)Flight itinerary; 3)Consignee's
name, address and telephone.

g. Hermetically sealed casket

h. All wood outer shipping container

T on oW

2. Is there an DoD waiver or DOS agreement with Yemen that precludes compliance with the Shipping
Requirements/Rules for entry of remains into Yemen?

(B)(5)

(b)(B)
USAREUR G4 SOD
Section Chief Supply and Services
Program Manager Mortuary Affairs
CL I, CL IV, and Sevices
(B)(3)40 USL. § 130b.(b)(B)
----- Oyiginal Message-----
From: (b)) |
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 5:25 PM _
To: Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen[EE | Nagata, Michael BG[FE |

(b)(3):10 USE. & 130b.(b)(B)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023814




|riiﬂ§§EE:::,;§§§E .............. S UbjEELRead-OUtDHRMQ _______ - PCO Meeting on 250CT12

L4(g) o
Classification: SECRER-NEFERN

Maj Gen Roberson, MG Nagata,

(B)(5LIBNTHE)

Participants in DCO meeting: OSD Detainee Policy, J-37, USSOUTHCOM, JTF GTMO, EUCOM, and
TRANSCOM

Other discussion items:

(b)(1).Sec. L4(a).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. L4{d).Sec. L 4(g)

v/r

(h}(B)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023815



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023816



From: (£)6) |
To: (hie) JusAREURAEVE) JSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)'II’h'Jl'H"J ]
(b)(B) ssouTHcomsscu3 (e JussouTHCcoM/SCI3 (HY
Cc: (b)(B) lusareur: libig) lusaprip b)) |
\ 7 TV JusAREUR:1(b)(B) b)) |
ROP istainment; [{k)(R) ; 1-37 i ffairs:
0SD POLICY; [ihi(8) BA(E)
Subject: RE: DHRMOEEI(ondition of Remains and International Shipping Rules (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 9:20:37 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[(b)3)0 1L & 130,(b)(E) ]

(B)(1).Sec. | 4(a) Sec.

L4{g}

(b)), Sec. |.4(a).Sec.
1 4(b) Sec. L-4(d}-Sec:-
14(g}

First and foremost, thanks for adding your professional assessment to this case. I'm sure the 250CT12
emalf I sent to themember‘sofourDHRM ......... team was not the frrst time I've Over_generahzed a Very

complex issue on the handling of these human
scheduled DCO on Thursday at 1000L (14002 (b)(1).(h)(5). Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. L4(h).Sec. L4(d).Sec. 1.4(g)

tomorrow? [__(1)( ____Jfrom USSOUTHCOM facilitates the meeting and all participants would benefit
from a discussion on the issues you raise below.

(b)5)

ATTLERR TR EEV AL B REA KT TE TV

[ 6)(3)10 USC & 306.b)(E) |

Are we on track for the DCO tomorrow? Please be prepared to discuss the issues raised by (4)(3)/0 USC. § 130b.(b)(5)

Roath.
v/r

----- Original Message-----

From:| (b)(3):10 L.5.C. 8 130b.(b)(B) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 8:13 AM
LCH T ] USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)| (5)6) |
Combat Terror;]ib)5) |
Cc:[B)E) [USAREUR; [1i5) JUSAREUR;|(b)(6)
libyg) DSAREUR]b)(B) |JUSAREUR; |(h)(ﬂ) |
[B)E) USANUSAREUR OPS Sustainment|oie JUSAREUR
.......... Subject: DHRMO] . fondition of Remains and International Shipping Rules (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE (B)3)0 USE. §

b (b)(B)
Good afternoon e and (B)(E) Ibasecl on the information below in the email dated
250ct12 which references the EUCOMC TASKORD 24SEPT12 and states the following "45 day limit, to
prevent deterioration of the remains", I would like to offer the following information and regquest

guidance.

A. Frozen bodies and refrigerated subjects:

(b(5)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023817



{k)A)

(b)5)

B. International Shipping Rules Yemen:

—

. Shipping Requirements for Transportation of Human Remains into Yemen are as follows:

a. Certified Copies of Death Certificates (3) b. Burial/Transit Permit c. Passport of decedent.
d. Embalmer's Affidavit

e. Letter of non-contagious disease from local health authority f. Funeral home letter stating: 1) only
remains are inside the casket; 2)Flight itinerary; 3)Consignee's name, address and telephone.

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

V/R|(b)(3)}/0 USL. 8 1306.(b)(6) |

USAREUR G4 SOD

Section Chief Supply and Services
Program Manager Mortuary Affairs
CL II, CL 1V, and Sevices

| (b)(5) |

..... O iginal Mascaga
From| (b)(E) |
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 5:25 PM
To: i 3 VDJ3; Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37
Cc (b)(6) [LE JALL
SC|341 Distribution (H; [m PSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (HY(b)(E
(b)(B) SAREUR;| (b)(6) |b)B) OSD POLICY;
| 1T - — L
USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO;[)6) [osD poLICY®)(E)H0 USL.§ 130b.(b)(E)
[FETTTSTEJEUCOM EPOC-OD-ATr Cell; [(RiE00 USE & [0p (16 [T

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023818



[b)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); I
Jb)(5) [USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)b)i6) |AMC 618 TACC/XOOU B0 5L

|(b)(3):0 US.L. § 130b.(h)(B) |J33 JOD SOUTHCOM; J-37 Detainee Affairs{ (B)(E) IJ
COL JCS J3 J37 DDSO CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-XO; [k

ITEGTMO-13-10C Watch Officer{it)E) | USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H) (b))
| (b)(E) JLietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY; kg |
(b)(B) J(0)(3):10 USE. § 130b.(b)(B) |
(b)) USL & |(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);l (b)E) |
(b)(B) (b)(B) | (b)(E) |
Nagata, Michael BG JCS J3/;|(b)(E) JAMC/A7S0OC; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3;
NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS; |5l |PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD
CTR - EAC - OMB; [ih)(5) ] OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD LNO JCS |-3;
| (b)(6) Ib)i6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)|b)E) |
USSOQUTHCOM/SCI4 fH)-I(hI)(SME US.C. § 130b,(b)(B) Isclloc INTEL (H): SC 10C OPS (H);
(8){B) (b)(6) (b)(B)
(b)(B) [ussouTHCOM/SCI3 (HYb)E) [USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCI3-W SOUTH]|(b)(E
(b)E) I[l)e) JUSSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H); (b)E)
JCS 3

Bl a8 Sbject: Read-Out DHRMO[—_IDCO Meeting on 250CT12
L4(g)
Classification: SECREFHOFGRN

Maj Gen Roberson, MG Nagata,
BB

Participants in DCO meeting: OSD Detainee Policy, J-37, USSOUTHCOM, JTF GTMO, EUCOM, and
TRANSCOM

Other discussion items:

(b)(1).5ec. L4(a). Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. L4{d). Sec. L4(g)

v/r

(B)(E)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023819



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023820



R [ (b)(B) lissouTHcom/sCIa ()

To: (b)(6) | (b)(B) osb poLicy

Cc: (b)(E) LssouTHcoM/sQ3 (M]BE USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); |-
37 Detainee Affairs

Subject: RE: DRAFT EMAIL for VDJ-3 to send to MGen Bachelet (EUCOM J-3) =

Date: Monday, October 29, 2012 9:37:29 AM

CLASSIFICATION : SeeRaf
Sir,

My apologies for the delay, I was out on Friday. Here's my comments:

Para 1. The goal for USSOUTHCOM is to initiate movement of the human remains within 36 hours after
the time of death.

(B}(5)

(h)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From: Batschelet, Allen W. MG [mailto (b)(E)

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 3:00 AM

To: Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS J3 VDJ3; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37] (b)(B) |
|(|s:|(ﬁ.1

Ce:| (b)(5) |Sanborn, Russell A. BGen; Holt, Blaine D. Brig Gen; Phipps, Warren MG

[7E

(b)i1).Sec. |.4(a) Sec. . . «
1 4{b) Sec. L4{d)Saz ..5u.bj.e.ct......EW.,.... [ STH

1&g}

NFO:- R-ead-0u-t----D-H-R-MDCO Meeting on 250CT12 (S&eRETT

----- Original Message-----
Froml (k)(B) |

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023821



Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:03 PM

To:] LE )
Ccy (b)(B) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); {2 |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); | (b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); J-37 Detainee Affairs

Subject: DRAFT EMAIL for VDJ-3 to send to MGen Bachelet (EUCOM J-3)

Classification: SEeREShoRmoRM

(b)(B)
Please review...especially the final few paragraphs on current status and next steps.

Thanks

(b))

CLASSIFICATION :SEERET

DERIVED. FROM: dtd:10/29/2012
DECLASSIFY. ON:

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023822



From: (h)(6) ben oniiey

i (0)E) |

Cc: (b)(B) JussouTHcom/sCI3 (H)fHIE JussouTHCOM/SCI3 (H);
| (hi(h) ISSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H); ]-37 Detainee Affairs

Subject: RE: DRAFT EMAIL for VDJ-3 to send to MGen Bachelet (EUCOM J-3) ¢Sk

Date: Friday, October 26, 2012 4:18:28 PM

Attachments: DHRMOJ ) (1) potx

Classification: ~SEeREFHMNOFSRN=-

(B)E)

A few thoughts - my recommendations are in ALL CAPS. In addition, I took a crack at making a process
slide to identify the major muscle movements for the rest of this DHRMO. I'm happy to discuss this ppt
slide at your convenience. Please feel free to use it as you see fit.

V/r,

(B){13.(b)(5) Sec 14 (&) Sec 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec 14 (g)

(b)), Sec. .4(a).Sec.
"""""" [-4(h}See- |4(d) Sec.
| 4(g)

Current Status:

(B)010.0bH5) Sec. 14 (2) Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (o)

Next Steps:

- i i ' iscuss notential COAs
(b)i1).(b)(5) Sec. 14 (a). Sec. |4 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (g)

----- Original Message-----

From; (£)(6) |
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:03 PM

To: b)) ] 0SD POLICY _

ce b)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H): [2 |

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)] (h)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): |-37 Detainee Affairs
Subject: DRAFT EMAIL for VDJ-3 to send to MGen Bachelet[®(®

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023823



Classification: SECREFNOFERN

(b)(B)
Please review...especially the final few paragraphs on current status and next steps.
Thanks

(b){B)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 26 Oct 2022

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023824



Timeline of Events for Return of ISN 156’s Remains to Yemen

D- Day

(Autopsy .
Finalized/Released-

On or About 11/8)

» B R

Schedule meeting at (b)) (6)(5)
Yemeni Embassy

OSD-PA posts transfer
Send WARNO to a statement online
J

USSOUTHCOM-PA standby
for questions

Send WARNO to <
USEMBASSY Sana’a

Assumptions:
Maintain USTC 1B1

mission priority to
ensure access to
aircraft and crew.
No weather,
mechanical,

()1).(b}(3). Sec. L4{a).Sec. L4(h).Sec. L4(d} Sec. L4(g)

diplomatic, or other
complicating issues.
. Yemen will accept
the remains as
guickly as DoD can
undertake the
transfer operation.




